Greg Higginbotham

From: admin@ridgelandchamber.com
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 5:09 PM
To: Greg Higginbotham

Subject: 2025 Membership Dues

CAUTION’ External Content. Please use caution when opening
attachments and links. Do not provide your username and password if

requested.
BEE

P.C. Box 194

Ridgeland, MS 39158

601-991-9996 ° Fax: 601-991-9997

—INVOICE—

Greg Higginbotham Date: 10/31/2023
Madison County Board of Supervisors Account #: 1051
125 West North Street Invoice #: 21752
Canton, MS 39046 Amount Due: $5,000.00

Amount Remitted:

Please refurn a printed copy of this inveice with your payment.

We appreciate your continued support of the Chamber!

We accept online payments, checks, or cards (VISA, MasterCard, American Express, or Discover),

To pay online, click the link below.,

To pay by check, you may visit the Ridgeland Chamber or mail it to P.O. Box 194 Ridgeland, MS 39158
To pay by card you may call us at 601-991-9996,

By submitting this payment online, you understand and agree to pay a convenience fee of 3.5%.

Pay Online

Member #: 1051
Invoice #; 21752

Membership Investment 16/31/2023 - 10/30/2024 $5,000.00

Total: $5,000.00




Payment of miembership dues is deductible for most chamber members as an ordinary and necessary business expense,
Contributions or gifts to the chamber are not deductible as charitable contributions for federal income tax purposes.




